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UNITED STATES POSTAL SERVICE

475 L'Eniant Plaza, SW
Washington, 0T - 20280

Mr. RKenneth D. Wilson

Assistant Director

Clerk Craft Division

American Postal WorXkers Onion,
AFL-CIO

817 14th Street, N. W.

Washington, D.C. 20005-3399

Re:

Dear Mr. Wilson:

MAR 1.5 1984
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Class Action
El Paso, TX 79910
H1C-3A-C 27026

On Febru&ry 7, 1984, we met to discuss the above-captioned
grievance at the fourth step of our contractual grievance

_ procedure.

The question in this grievance is whether ﬁanagement properly
assigned an employee in accordance with ELM 546. '

During our discussion, it was mutually agreed that the
following would represent a full settlement of this case:

1. No former full-time regular shall be reemployed as an
unassigned regular where a residual vacancy exists
and the employee's physical condition would not

prohibit the employee from fulfilling the duties of

the residual vacancy in question.

2. A former full-time regular employee reemployed under
546.212 of the Employee and Labor Relations manual as
an unassigned regqular shall be placed into the first
residual vacancy that the employee is physically
capable of performing, unless that employee is deemed
the successful bidder for another position.

Please sign and return the enclosed copy of this letter as
your acknowledgment of agreement to settle this case.

Sincerely,

™ ~Letc? ¢//mﬁubsdg§%;4/l(;xﬁcyc/

Thonas J,rZang Kenneth D. Wilson -
Lab&%ﬂﬁE}a ions Department Assistant Dlrector o
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